
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) 
for the  

RFQGENPROC# 2022-032 – Supply and Delivery of Kits - Ukraine 

BID BULLETIN  
Addendum No. 2 

This Addendum No. 02 is issued to address inquiries and clarification from bidders and modify 
information provided in the Request for Quotation in RFQGENPROC# 2022-032 – Supply and 
Delivery of Kits - Ukraine posted in IOM website on 16 March 2022. 

A. On RFQ Instructions and Data

1. Deadline for the submission of quotation should read as follows:
08 April 2022, on or before 15:00H Manila time (GMT +8). If any doubt exists to the time
zone in which the quotation should be submitted, refer to
http://www.timeanddate.com/worldclock/.

2. Expected date for contract award should read as follows:
22 April 2022

I. Technical Inquiries

Question Answer 
1. How will the NFI kits be
packed/kitted?

You may utilize the 40L bucket to contain the small 
items under the kit. If not possible, vendor may pack 
in robust boxes per kit. 

2. How will the emergency shelter
kits be packed/kitted?

Please use a woven sack, of synthetic material 
containing above items as kit, colour: white or gray, 
closed with string or wire.  

3. How will the winterization kits
be packed/kitted?

The goods can be put in a PE bag with strong 
handles, vacuum sealed. 

4. How will the hygiene kits (1
month IDP) be packed/kitted?

Vendor may pack in robust boxes. 

5. How will the hygiene kits (3
month IDP) be packed/kitted?

Vendor may pack in robust boxes. 

6. How will the collective
institutional hygiene kits be
packed/kitted?

Vendor may pack in robust boxes. 

7. For lot 2, item 2.6 – Is this
wooden batten? If yes, do you
need fumigation or heat treatment,
or both?

No specific need on our end. Please ensure that the 
offered goods meet exporting regulations on the 
country of origin. 

8. For lot 2, item 2.10 – we don’t
have OSB, we can supply plywood

This is acceptable. 
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with the size 4’x8’-10-12mm. 
9. For lot 3, item 3.1 – it should be
GSM instead of density, please
advise size tolerance.

125g/m2, tolerance +/- 5% 

10. For lot 3, item 3.2 – it should
be GSM instead of density, please
advise size tolerance.

125g/m2, tolerance +/- 5% 

11. For lot 3, item 3.3 – it should
be GSM instead of density, please
advise size tolerance.

125g/m2, tolerance +/- 5% 

12. For lot 4, item 4.9 – is it
reusable or disposable?

Disposable 

13. For lot 6, item 6.9 – please
provide capacity of the bucket.

10L 

14. Is there a logo requirement on
the packing/kits?

Yes, please use the below logo: 

Very truly yours, 

Raven GONZAGA 
Procurement Assistant 
Manila Supply Chain Unit 
International Organization for Migration 
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